
Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD 

From: Roy Rascon [royr@vadose.us] 
Monday, January 30, 2012 11:52 AM 
Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; 'Deborah Hawthorne'; 'Jim Ward'; Regan Wood; Karen Moss 
Mike Griffin; ElliotW; Elijah Rascon 
ACO-269 Giant Hanagan St. #1 

Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Good morning Mike Bratcher 

Per our teleconference this morning, you stated that there was no need for ETNM/WEE Inc. to come into your office as 
of yet until both pit areas have been properly delineated both vertically and laterally. Vertically being that both pit areas 
will have a bore at the center of each pit sampled, field titrated to clean plus one more sample thereafter, with lab 
confirmations, and laterally. Once this accomplished all info gathered will then be brought to you for review and 
acceptance or rejection of protocol. 

If you have any questions or comments please don't hesitate to call or email me. 

Thank you very much and have a nice day. 

Roy R. Rascon 
President / Project Manager 
Earth Technologies ofNew Mexico Inc. / Whole Earth Environmental Inc. 
Cell: 713-560-6076 
Email: royrffivadose.us 
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